

Arian Zargaran Florez

2851 Homestead Rd #204

(510) 634-9808 · arianzf@gmail.com · <https://github.com/ArianZargaran>

EAD Work Authorization. No Visa Sponsorship Required.

Front End Developer with 1.5 total years of experience in the field. I realized how important styling and content architecture are when facing a project for the final user. Dealing with the customer expectations and thoughts to achieve the goal of building successfully what the client has in mind.

Key Skills:

How to face a Web project from scratch

- Sample: *The Style Guide Generator*: <https://ww3jm35xr5.codesandbox.io/>

Participate in coding communities through Open Source Projects

- Sample: Mozilla Mexico. Contribution on A-Frame documentation in Spanish <https://aframe.io/>

Languages React-Redux. HTML5, CSS, JavaScript. NodeJS.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

React.js Mentor at Codify Academy, San Francisco, CA

01/2018 - Present

- Acted as a Mentor at Codify Academy **achieving the goal of leading group projects**

- My sample: https://arianzargaran.github.io/To-Do_ListApp/

Front End Developer

01/2018 - Present

Audioist.ai, San Francisco, CA

Personal Project: Built a Start Up associated with other of my fellow coders to join forces and take advantage of our different skills. My strength is to provide best React.JS performance on any Web App projects that comes up from our sales agents. www.audioist.ai

- Coordinated strategies for next four years and I **realized the strength of association**
- Participated in the re-design of our company site code **improving its performance.**
- Developed a new system to **optimize SEO taking advantage of my previous knowledge**

Quality Assurance

04/2017 - Present

Welocalize at Apple Inc, Cupertino, CA

Working at the biggest IT company now for a massive amount of users, ensuring quality of its software and hardware.

- Leading a project that millions of people use daily **ensuring accuracy and fixing bugs**
- Reporting, documenting, and isolating any issues the product might have

Content Manager

06/2011 - 09/2015

Antena3.com, Madrid, Spain

As a Journalist, worked at the main media corporation's site in Spain. From Sports Department I gradually was allowed to create visual content and graphic designs. Restless, started studying and writing my first lines of code.

- During my presence as a member of the group, the site grew its regular user visits by Four, accomplishing the goal of becoming the most relevant media website in the whole country
- Used to work successfully in a fast paced environment such a newsroom
- Became a multidisciplinary member: started in code to finally being one of the first transversal writers

ADDITIONAL WORK EXPERIENCE

Software Developer

01/2017 - Present

Freelance, Santa Clara, CA

- About to sign my first patent in collaboration with SEO expert Gemma Garcia Lopez
 - Building a product that's going to change the actual conception of SEO.

EDUCATION

Front End Developer

06/2017 - 12/2017

Codify Academy, San Francisco

- *Self-taught until decided to get the Coding Specialization Boot camp*
- **Volunteering.** Taught several Master Classes about React.JS for my fellow coders

Journalist

09/2006 - 06/2011

Universidad Complutense de Madrid, Madrid, Spain

PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT

On the last months I participated in more than 60 projects/repositories. Here, just some of them:

www.ari.soy - Personal Portfolio

https://arianzargaran.github.io/escalating_the_clock_project/ - Highly performed Web Animations with JS

www.emotionalseo.com - Full project built with Wordpress. *Easy-to-manage* request from the client

<https://9zpn0vop3y.codesandbox.io/> - Ajax requests using The Weather API <https://openweathermap.org/api>

<https://wkp24vrwl.codesandbox.io/> - Created my own YouTube (Official API) simplifying the site's UI.